Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:03 PM
To: ‘Todd Wells'; 'Amos, James'

Cc: James Kennedy; tgregsto@blm.gov
Subject: RE: Cholla 18 Fed Com #1H

All,

The NMOCD tracking number for this release is 1RP-5558.
Thanks,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Todd Wells <Todd_Wells@eogresources.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 4:47 PM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>
Cc: James Kennedy <James_Kennedy@eogresources.com>; tgregsto@blm.gov
Subject: [EXT] Cholla 18 Fed Com #1H

Good Afternoon,

This is the initial C-141 submittal for the crude oil and produced water release associated with the EOG, Cholla 18 Fed
Com #1 H site in District 1 Lea County, New Mexico. Please let us know if you have any questions regarding this
submittal.

Thank you,

Todd Wells
Environmental Specialist
Midland Division

éeng resources

5509 Champions Drive

Midland, TX 79706

0:(432) 686-3613

C: (432)312-7736

Todd Wells@eogresources.com




